

No	Sector	Stakeholder group	Name of stakeholder	Role/ Mandate	Key initiatives policy, document, yearly report etc (include resources etc)
1	Energy	Industry	Tenaga Nasional Berhad (TNB)	Power Producer and Sole Power Purchaser in Semenanjung Malaysia	https://www.tnb.com.my
2	Energy	Industry	Malakoff Corporation Berhad	Independent Power Producer	https://www.malakoff.com.my
3	Energy	Financial Institution	Khazanah Nasional Berhad (KNB)	Shareholder (TNB)	https://www.khazanah.com.my
4	Energy	Financial Institution	Permodalan Nasional Berhad (PNB)	Shareholder (TNB) directly and through multiple Amanah Saham funds (Malakoff) (YTLP)	https://www.pnb.com.my/11_0Sustainability.php
5	Energy	Financial Institution	Employees Provident Fund Board (EPF)	Shareholder (TNB) (Malakoff) (YTLP)	https://www.kwsp.gov.my/about-epf/corporate-profile
6	Energy	Financial Institution	Kumpulan Wang Persaraan (KWAP)	Shareholder (TNB) (Malakoff)	https://www.kwap.gov.my/our_esg_integration_approach/pendekatan-integrasi-esg-kami/
7	Energy	Industry	MMC Corporation Berhad	Shareholder (Malakoff)	https://www.mmc.com.my/index.html
8	Energy	Industry	Edra Power Holdings Sdn Bhd	Independent Power Producer	https://www.edra.energy/sustainability
9	Energy	Industry	China General Nuclear Power Corporation (CGN)	Shareholder (Edra) through Powertek Sendirian Berhad	http://en.cgnp.com.cn/engcnp/index.shtml
10	Energy	Industry	YTL Power International Berhad (YTLP)	Independent Power Producer	https://www.ytlpowerinternational.com/ESG/ESG.asp?catName=ESG
11	Energy	Industry	YTL Corporation Berhad	Shareholder (YTLP)	https://www.ytl.com/ytl-sustainability.asp
12	Energy	Industry	Teknologi Tenaga Perlis Consortium Sdn Bhd	Independent Power Producer	http://ttpc.com.my
13	Energy	Industry	Petronas Gas Berhad	Independent Power Producer and Supplier for Natural Gas	https://www.petronas.com/pgb/
14	Energy	Industry	Petroleum Nasional Berhad (Petronas)	Shareholder (Petronas Gas Berhad)	https://www.petronas.com
15	Energy	Industry	Gas Malaysia Berhad	Distributor of Natural Gas	https://www.gasmalaysia.com/sustainability/sustainability-statement/
16	Energy	Industry	TNB Fuel Services Sdn Bhd (TNBF)	Distributor of Coal	https://www.tnbfuel.com
17	Energy	Industry	Sabah Electricity Sdn Bhd (SESB)	Power Producer and Sole Power Purchaser in Sabah and Labuan	https://www.sesb.com.my/About-Us/History/Corporate-Profile
18	Energy	Government Institution	State Government of Sabah	Shareholder (SESB)	https://www.skrine.com/insights/alerts/october-2022/bills-for-amendments-to-enable-sabahs-state-auton
19	Energy	Industry	Tenaga Nasional Berhad (TNB)	Shareholder (SESB)	https://www.tnb.com.my/sustainability/
20	Energy	Industry	Ranhill Utilities Berhad	Independent Power Producer	https://www.ranhill.com.my/energy.php
21	Energy	Industry	Eden Inc. Berhad	Independent Power Producer	https://www.edenzil.com/energy/stratavest-sdn-bhd/
22	Energy	Industry	Sarawak Energy Berhad (SEB)	Power Producer and Sole Power Purchaser in Sarawak	https://www.sarawakenergy.com
23	Energy	Government Institution	Ministry of Finance Incorporated	GLC governance	https://www.mof.gov.my/portal/pdf/bahagian/gic/faq-en.pdf
24	Energy	Government Institution	Ministry of Environment and Water (KASA)	Ministry	https://www.kasa.gov.my
25	Energy	Government Institution	Ministry of Energy and Natural Resources (KeTSA)	Ministry	https://www.ketsa.gov.my/en-my/Pages/default.aspx
26	Energy	Government Institution	Energy Commission / Suruhanjaya Tenaga (EC)	Under Ministry of Energy and Natural Resources	https://www.st.gov.my
27	Energy	Government Institution	Sustainable Energy Development Authority (SEDA)	Under Ministry of Energy and Natural Resources	https://www.seda.gov.my/#
28	Energy	Government Institution	Malaysian Green Technology And Climate Change Corporation (MGTC)	Under Ministry of Environment and Water	https://www.mgtc.gov.my
29	Energy	Government Institution	Economic Planning Unit (EPU)	Principal government agency for preparing the national development plans	https://www.epu.gov.my/en
30	Energy	Government Institution	New Enhanced Dispatch Arrangement (NEDA)	Under Ministry of Energy and Natural Resources	https://www.mytnb.com.my/renewable-energy/new-enhanced-dispatch-arrangement
31	Energy	Think Tanks	International Renewable Energy Agency (IRENA)	Intergovernmental organisation	https://www.irena.org
32	Energy	Think Tanks	International Energy Agency (IEA)	Intergovernmental organisation	https://www.iea.org
33	Energy	Industry	Single Buyer (SB)	An entity that manages electricity procurement services	https://www.singlebuyer.com.my/governance.php?id=5
34	Energy	Industry	Grid System Operator (GSO)	An entity that manages Peninsular grid	https://www.gso.org.my/Business/BusinessProcess.aspx
35	Energy	Industry	MyPower Corp.	Renewable Energy equipment manufacturer	https://www.mypowercorp.com
36	Energy	Industry	Malaysia Petroleum Resources Corporation (MPRC)	An agency under EPU for local oil and gas services and equipment (OGSE) industry	https://www.mprc.gov.my